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From: Laura McGrath [Imcgrath@tminc.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Tuesday, September 01.2009 3:54 PM 

rnorton@tminc.com; brenard@fpta.com; jeff.wirtzfeld@qwest.com; Richard Bellak; 
Steve.denman@dgslaw.com; de.oroark@verizon.com; Susan Masterton; yreg.follensbee@att.com; 
marsha.pokorny@ildrnail.com 

Comments of Network Communications International Corp.; Docket Number 060476-TL Subject: 
Attachments: NClC Comments - DN.060476-TL.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing i s  made: 

A. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Robin Norton, Consultant to Network Communications International Corp 
Technologies Management Inc. 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 
Maitland FL, 3275 1 
Phone: (407) 740-3004 
mnorton@tminc.conl 

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 060476-TL 

C. The document is filed on behalf of Network Communications International Corp 

D. The total pages in the attached document i s  one (1) 

E. The attached document i s  Comments of Network Communications International Cop. 

Thank you, 

Laura McGrath 
Associate Consultant 
l!iicgath@tminc .con1 
(407) 740-3010 -Direct 
(407) 740-8575 - Office 
(407) 740-0613 -Fax 

Technologies Management, Inc. 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 
Maitland, FL 32751 

About "MI - 'Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on 
regulatory compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry. 

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged. The 
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information i s  prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately. 
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September 1,2009 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: WC Docket No. 060476-TL, Petition to Initiate Rulemaking to amend Rules 25-24.630(1) and 25-24.516(1) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Network Communications International Corp (NCIC) hereby submits this letter in response to Staff's request for 
comments issued August 6,2009 in the above referenced proceeding. The Florida Legislature removed the 
Commission's authority to impose rate caps with the passage of Senate Bill 2626, which became law on July 1, 
2009. 

NClC is  an institutional telecommunications operator service provider, certificated as a telecommunications carrier 
in the state of Florida on November 13,1998 per Order PSC-98-1497-FOF-TI in Docket Number 981254-TI 
(Certificate No. 5753). NClC has provided operator services for over 13 years and is heavily invested in the inmate 
industry by serving hundreds of facilities across the nation. NClC suggests that if the Commission believes that rate 
regulation is in the public interest it should take the issue up with the Legislature to revise the law togrant the 
Commission rate jurisdiction over institutional service providers. In that event, NClC recommends that all 
approved rate caps, surcharges and fees such as the Bill Statement Fee/Bill Rendering Fee, Biometric Fees et al be 
clearly defined in any such future rules. 

Respectfully submitted, 

William L. Pope 
President 
606 East Magrill 
Longview, Texas 75601 
903.757.445s ext 1001 
903.247.0765 fax 
Biii.pope@ncic.com 
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